; May 29, 1984 DM o/,

Docket Nos. 50-321/366

Mr. J. T. Beckham, Jr.

Vice President - Nuclear Generation
Georgia Power Company

Post Office 4545

Atlanta, Georgia 30302

Dear Mr, Beckham:

SUBJECT: RECCMDANER CAPABILITY REQUIREMENTS
OF 10 CFR 50.44(c)(3)(i1)

Re: Edwin I. Hatch Nuclear Plant, Unit Nos. 1 and 2

Generic Letter 84-09, dated May 8, 1984 addressed the recombiner capability
requirements of 10 CFR 50.44(c{(3)(11).

A number of licensees had previcusly applied for relief from the recombiner
capability requirements of the rule hased on various considerations. In
some cases we have given schedular relief for an interim period until
completion of NRC review of the BWR Mark I Owners Group studies. As
indicated in Generic Letter 84-09, the NRC review has been completed.

You had previously requested relief from the recombiner capability
requirements of 10 CFR 50,44(c)(3)(ii). However, since Generic Letter
84-09 provides guidance for obtaining the relief you requested, we are
not acting upon your. previous request. If you still wish to pursue this
request for relief, please modify your submittal to address the guidance
provided in Generic Letter 84-09,

Sincerely,

“ORIGINAL SIGNCD BV

George W. Rivenbark, Acting Chief
Operatino Reactors Branch #4
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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Hatch 1/2
Georgia Power Company

cc w/enclosure(s):

G. F. Trowbridge, Esq.

Shaw, Pittman, Potts and Trowbridge
1800 M Street, N.W.

Washington, D. C. 20036

Ruble A. Thomas

Vice President

P. 0. Box 2625

Southern Company Services, Inc.
Birmingham, Alabama 35202

0zen Batum

Southern Company Services, Inc.
Post Office Box 2625
Birmingham, Alabama 35202

Chairman

Appling County Commissioners
County Courthouse

Baxley, Georgia 31513

Mr. L. T. Gucwa

Georgia Power Company
Engineering Department
P. 0. Box 4545
Atlanta, Georgia 30302

Mr. H. C. Nix, Jr. General Manager
Edwin I. Hatch Nuclear Plant
Georgia Power Company

P. 0. Box 442

Baxley, Georgia 31513

Regional Radiation'Representative

EPA Region IV
345 Courtland Street, N.E.

Atlanta, Georgia 30308

Resident Inspector

U, S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Route 1, P. 0. Box 279

Baxley, Georgia 31513

50-321/366

Mr. James P. 0'Reilly, Regional
Administrator
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II
101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Charles H. Badger

Office of Planning and Budget
Room 610

270 Washington Street, S.W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30334

J. Leonard Ledbetter, Commissioner
Department of Natural Resources
270 Washington Street, N.W.
Atlanta, Gecrgia 30334
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Docket Nos. 50-321/366

Mr. J. T. Beckham, Jr.

Vice President - Nuclear Generation
Georgia Power Company

Post Office 4545

Atlanta, Georgia 30302

Dear Mr. Beckham:

SUBJECT: RECOMBINER CAPABILITY REQUIREMENTS
OF 10 CFR 50.44(c)(3)(11)
Re: Edwin I, Hatch Nuclear Plant, Unit Nos. 1 and 2

Generic Letter 84-09, dated May 8, 1984 addressed the recombiner capability
requirements of 10 CFR 50.44(c{(3)(1i).

A number of licensee: had previously applied for relief from the recombiner
capability requirements of the rule based on various considerations. In
some cases we have given schedular relief for an interim period until
completion of NRC review of the BWR Mark I Owners Group studies. As
indicated in Generic Letter 84-09, the NRC review has been completed.

You had previously requested relief from the recombiner capability
requirements of 10 CFR 50.44(c)(3)(ii). However, since Generic Letter
84-09 provides guidance for obtaining the relief you requested, we are
not acting upon your previous request. If you still wish to pursue this
request for relief, please modify your submittal to address the guidance
provided in Generic Letter 84-09,

Sincerely,

/ " JL// / 6%:.. (7l

eorge W. Rivenbark, Acting Chief
Operatin) Reactors Branch #4
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page



